Page 1 of 2

Dibble, Dickson

From: Lomski, Ed [ed.lomski@stantec.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 8:36 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: RE: Submitted Concrete Batching Plant AGP Notification Form for Schwab Ready Mix-Saunders
Road-new facility

Mr. Dibble,

1. I am filling out the new form this week thank you for sending it to me.

2. Yes, Richard Hire will be signing the form.

The signature date was correct on the submitted form Richard had signed the form and then had it filed
for submitting at a later date, not knowing it had to be submitted for the construction phase also. When I
had him finish it for submittal he just got the one he signed months ago out of the file.

Edward Lomski, P.E.

Group Leader '
Stantec

630 Woodbury Drive

Port Charlotte FL 33954-1000
Ph: (941) 627-3366

Fx: (941) 743-2904
ed.lomski@stantec.com

stantec.com
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for

any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and
notify us immediately.

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 5:36 PM

To: Lomski, Ed : q

Cc: Bowman, Sandy

Subject: Submitted Concrete Batching Plant AGP Notification Form for Schwab Ready Mix-Saunders Road-new
facility

Dear Mr. Lomski,

I am in receipt (09/17/07) of the subject item notification form (DEP Form No. 62-210.920(7)), which you have
filed on behalf of your client David Schwab of Schwab Ready Mix and signed and dated respectively, by Richard
H. Hire, Sr.VP., 04/25/06.

1) Unforthnately, I am unable to process this application since the form submitted by your organization on behalf
of David Schwab/Schwab Ready Mix is contained on an outdated form.

Incorporated into the rule changes of January 10, 2007 there is a new updated Concrete Batching Plant AGP
Registration Form, (DEP Form No. 62-210.920(2)(b), Effective: January 10, 2007). | have included a link (.pdf
. file) below that you can “click” on to download and print the current version.

http://www floridadep.org/Air/forms/nontitlev/dep62 210 920(8).pdf

2) Please notice on the second page (form page eight (8)) of the new form in the box tited Owner/Authorized
Representative that the person listed in that box is the same person who will ultimately sign his/fher name to the
form. °

10/4/2007
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Additionally, with respect to the signature date of the application, the date should reflect the actual time the
signature was applied to the form and not pre-dated as in the case of the recent filing.

Thank you for time and consideration, and should you have any questions please call.
Dickson E. Dibble

Dickson E. Dibble

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

(850) 921-9586

SunCom 291-9586

ICG-#345
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

O LOMMUNICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
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